6/23/2016 PensionPractitioner.com Mail - Folglade SSAS

m Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Folglade SSAS

Abbie Clegg <abbie.clegg@tilney.co.uk> 23 June 2016 at 11:18
To: Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

HI Brad

| tried calling earlier but you were on the phone.

Further to my email last week, please could you provide the below info urgently as the client is keen to make a contribution and | want to
make sure they have sufficient carry forward to allow them to do this.

As far as | am aware, there have been the following contributions:
October 2014  £50k, split 78% Jayne, 22% Elaine
March 2015 £50k same split

December 2015 £100k, split 75% Jayne,25% Elaine?

Could you confirm if correct and also if | have missed any and the pension input periods?

Thanks

Abbie

Abbie Clegg Dip PFS
Paraplanner

Tel: 0161 832 6413

Email: abbie.clegg@tilney.co.uk

Address: Northern Assurance Buildings, Albert Square, 9/21 Princess Street, Manchester, M2 4DN
Website: www.tiney.co.uk

Twitter | LinkedIn | Google+
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Tilney is a trading name for the following firms: Tilney Investment Management (Reg. No. 02010520), Bestinvest (Brokers) Ltd (Reg. No. 02830297), Bestinvest (Consultants) Ltd
(Reg. No. 1550116), HW Financial Services Ltd (Reg. No. 02030706), Tilney Asset Management Limited (Reg. No. 03900078) and Thurleigh Investment Managers LLP (Reg. No.
0C309191) each of which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and registered in England. Tilney Asset Management Limited is also registered as an
Investment Adviser with the US Securities and Exchange Commission. Further details of the Tilney Bestinvest Group of companies are available at [www.tineybestinvest.co.uk/about-
us/our-registered-details]. Registered office: 6 Chesterfield Gardens, Mayfair, W1J 5BQ.

This email is for the information of the addressee only and should notbe reproduced and/or distributed to any other person.

This email should be considered a financial promotion on all occasions where the contents of this email could be considered to be an invitation to engage in an investment activity. In all
such cases, please note that past performance is not a guide to future performance. You should also remember that investors may not get back the amount originally invested as the value
of investments, and the income from them, can go down as well as up and is not guaranteed. The content of this email should not be used as the sole basis for any financial decisions.
Please seek our advice or further information if you are unsure as to the nature, merits or risks associated with any investment opportunity mentioned in this email.

Unless otherwise stated, this email is neither an offer nor a solicitation of an offer to sell or purchase any investment. Its contents are based on information obtained from sources
believed to be reliable but the Group makes no representation and accepts no responsibility or liability as to its completeness or accuracy.

Ifyou received this email in error, please accept our apology. We would be obliged if you would email best@tilneybestinvest.co.uk

Please note that this email and any attachments have been scanned by MessageLabs Email Security System for the presence of computer viruses. However, it is always advisable to run
avirus check on emails and attachments before opening them.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=bf6637001a&view=pt&search=sent&msg=1557c8dba64d70d8&simI|=1557c8dba64d70d8 1/2



6/23/2016 PensionPractitioner.com Mail - Folglade SSAS

Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Folglade SSAS

Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com> 23 June 2016 at 13:00
To: Abbie Clegg <abbie.clegg@tilney.co.uk>

Hi Abbie,
I am sorry to miss your call. Please find below the information we hold on our file:-
The input periods coincide with the tax years.

2011-12 tax year - Total contributions of £225,000 (as per the revised pension scheme accounts received from Vikki
Wynne), no allocation provided

2012-13 tax year - No contributions recorded in this tax year (as per the revised pension scheme accounts received
from Vikki Wynne)

2013-14 tax year - Total contributions of £20,000 (as per the pension scheme accounts), no allocation provided
2014-15 tax year - Total contribution of £100,000 (as per the pension scheme accounts), which matches your figures,
no allocation provided

2015-16 tax year - pension scheme accounts have not yet been provided, but | note from Metro Bank statements
that 2 payments of £50,000 were made on the 11th of February 2016 with reference FOLGLADE PIPES, which could
have been an employer contribution of £100,000 you have down for December 2015. No contribution of £100,000 was
made into this account in December 2015 (copy statement attached).

Hope this helps.
If you have any further queries, please let me know.

Kind regards
Brad

[Quoted text hidden]
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NW?7 4SD
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